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THE CITY OF DAYTONA BEACH 
OFFICE OF THE PURCHASING AGENT 

  

 

Post Office Box 2451                Phone (386) 671-8080 

Daytona Beach, Florida 32115-2451  Fax     (386) 671-8085 
 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 6 
 

DATE:    April 17, 2020 
 

PROJECT:    ITB 20391 
  FENCING INSTALLATION, REMOVAL, AND REPAIR  
 
OPENING DATE:  April 20, 2020   April 27, 2020   2:00 PM 
 

This addendum is hereby incorporated into the Bid Documents for the project referenced 
above.  The following items are clarifications, corrections, additions, deletions and/or 
revisions to and shall take precedence over the original documents.  Additions are 
indicated by underlining, deletions are indicated by strikethrough. 
 
1. The bid opening has been changed from April 20, 2020 to April 27, 2020. 
 
2. Q1: to Q8: are either clear on the Bid Schedule or were answered on Addendum 

5.   Also, Q20: through Q31: do not correspond to our Bid Schedule. The ITB 
Addendum 1 stated that all questions need to be received 10 days prior to bid 
opening (that would have been 4/10/2020), so I feel that this new addendum is out 
of scope per the ITB.  Omit sections F, G and H from the Bid Schedule and move 
forward with the bid. Line numbers have been renumbered to be consecutive. 

 
3. Questions and Answers: 

 Q1: Excel sheet All Bid Sheet Pg. 1 A-B. Chain Link. Line 15: NEED MORE INFO> 

Can you explain please? 

 A1: Line 15, deleted 

 Q2: 9 Gauge black vinyl is a residential (cost much less then 6 gauge) and 6 

Gauge black vinyl is a commercial. So, are you wanting the 9 gauge on Black Vinyl 

or Galv? 

 A2: Addendum 6, everything on the bid schedule is 6 gauge. 

 Q3: Both 9 gauge in black and galv is cheaper the 6 gauge black. You would need 

your heights to be able to do a “price change for 9 gauge” 

 A3: Remove line 15a, everything bid is 6 gauge. 
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 Q4: C. Gates No 5’ or 6’ wide gates (commercial mowers will not go through a 4’ 

gate)? 

A4: no change 

Q5: There is nothing on here for Pool Code Hardware on gates? 

A5: Added Line 23 on bid schedule 

Q6: a) Line 24-28 20’ wide would have to be double drive gates. b) D. Gates: Roll 

or Slide Line 29-38: These are all “Double Drive” not Roll/Slide Gates, does not use 

same hardware. 

A6: a) moved to double drive section 

Q7:  A) Sheet E. Aluminum Fence: No Gates? B) Quote in Pressed Spears? C) You 

can not price Pressed spears same as finials, no where near the same cost. D) Line 

for added cost for Finials? 

A7: added line 51 

Q8: F. Barbed Wire Angled Top: Line 56-57: This is to go with Chain Link Fence? 

Move to section A-B for Chain Link? 

A8: deleted section 

Q9: G. PVC Line 65-68: No Width for specs (4’, 5’, 6’, 10’ DD, ect)? 

A9: deleted section 

Q10: Line 69: Green Vinyl top rail? Move to section A-B for chain link?  THERE IS 

NO PRICE DIFFERENCE WITH BLACK AND GREEN VINYL. 

A10: deleted 

Q11: H. Timber & Trex fencing: Need more definition of Timber fencing. Trex is a 

composite material. If Timber is Pressure Treated wood you would need separate 

line items for pricing. They are not comparable at all in pricing. 

A11: deleted section 

Q12: N. This section is for Chain Link? Move to section for Chain Link? 

A12: aligned numbering to bid spec 

Q13: M. Baseball/Softball Backstop: & N Tennis Court Line 108: WIRE ONLY? Or 

post for backstop to be included with this? PLEASE BE MORE SPECIFIC. There are 

NO post long enough on this bid sheet for back stop post. 

A13: defined bid schedule as wire only.  Added lines under posts for 15, 16, 18, & 

20 feet.  Added middle rail, 15’ for tennis courts section. 
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Q14: Line 110: Define Framework please. Does this include your Post? 

A14: Entire structure 

Q15: Line 111: Install of Wire ONLY? Or post to be included with this? see 

highlighted N line 

A15; wire only, posts have been added as a separate line item under posts. 

Q16: Line between 113 & 114. PLEASE BE MORE SPECIFIC. No post long 

enough on this bid sheet for tennis court TERMINAL OR LINE POST. 

A16: posts have been added to the bid schedule. 

Q17: Line 113: Define Framework please. Does this include your Post? 

A17: It states wire, so wire only 

Q18: Line 114-119: Can you please specify what you mean by the 3’, 4’, 5’, 6’, 8’ & 

10’ Middle Rail? Middle rail should just be middle rail. No height and width on this. 

A18: middle rail removed in tennis court section, as top, middle, and bottom rail are 

included in section A-B. 

Q19: Line 36 & 37 Needs a line for 4’ & 6’ high, corner and end post. 

A19: corner & end posts are already specified in section I. 

Q20: Line 73-141: 9 gauge black is residential and city of Daytona does not use 

this, they use 6 gauge commercial. 

A20: all items bid will be 6 gauge.  ??? only have 125 lines 

Q21: Line 203: need separate line item for Field Fencing with Barbwire and 4 strand 

Barbwire. Also need separate line item for Pull/End post brace; Corner post brace; 

In-Line post braces. 

A21: ??? only have 125 lines  

Q22: HC Galv fence wire installed. Labor & Material Line 1-4: WIRE ONLY? Include 

line post ? Top/bottom Tension wire? 

A22: see #2 

Q23: Line 5-8 Include line post ? Loop Caps? Bottom Tension Wire? 

A23: see #2 

Q24: Line 9-38: You have no 2 ½” End/Corner/Pull post as specified in written 

specs 2.3 5. Vinyl Coated fencing installed. Labor & Material? 

A24: see #2 
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Q25: 105-108: 6 Gauge black vinyl? Line Post included? 

A25: everything bid is 6 gauge.  Yes, line posts included. 

Q26: Line 109-132: You have no 2 ½” End/Corner/Pull post as specified in written 

specs 2.3 5. Legends Vinyl 6’ Privacy Fence. 

A26: ??? only have 125 lines 

Q27: Line 225: Legend only has 6’Hx4’W or 6’H x 5’W, they do not carry a 6’Hx6’W. 

A27: ??? only have 125 lines  

Q28: Line 226 Legend only has a 6’Hx10’W DD gate, they do not carry a 6’Hx12’W.  

A28: ??? only have 125 lines  

Q29: Line 227: explain please Montage Plus Ornamental: THIS IS STEEL, NOT 

ALUMINUM. Is that what you are wanting? Steel?  

A29: ??? only have 125 lines  

Q30: Line 239, 243: PLEASE EXPLAIN  

A30: ??? only have 125 lines  

Q31: Line 244: Specify please. 2 rail, 3 rail or 4 rail? Or is the Split Rail? 

A31: ??? only have 125 lines 

4.  

2. All other terms and conditions remain the same. 

 
The Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum on the Bid Proposal Form. 

 
 
The City of Daytona Beach 
Kirk Zimmerman, CPPB 
Buyer         
 
Posted online at https://www.codb/841.us 
 

https://www.codb/841.us

